
To: Cheryl Johnson 
cc: Ralph J a e g e r  
Subject: RE: Dkt. 070643-WS 

Sent: Tuesday, lune  10, 2008 196 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subjeb: RE: Dkt. 070643-WS 

Yes. \ 

From: Cheryl Johnson 
Sent: Tuesday, lune  10,2008 12:01 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subjeb: RE: Dkt. 070643-WS 

Hi Nonnye, 

held by Lake Suzy Utilities, Inc. (WS798); and Certificates 613-W, 543-S held by Town and 
Country Utilities Company (SU904 and WU811) because these utilities transverse county 
boundaries and they will remain active. 

You are correct about the Commission retaining jurisdiction over Certificates 599-W, 51 4-5 

Yes, Sun River Utilities, lnc.'s certificates should be cancelled, since docket 0701 09-WS was 
closed on 5/21/08. However, there is a new docket open that is going to issue Sun River new 
certificates because they are going to cross county boundaries. Thanks CJ 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, lune  10,2008 11:36 AM 
To: Cheryl Johnson 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Dkt. 070643-WS 

Good morning Cheryl, I see that you closed the above docket yesterday and I just want to 
confirm that the following 2 utilities remain "ACTIVE" since that ser@jd,wqcq@ii; LL. t 
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Commission to retain jurisdiction over Certificates 599-W, 514-S held by Lake Suzy Utilities, 
Inc. (WS798); 
and Certificates 613-W, 543-S held by Town and Country Utilities Company (SU904 and 
WU811) because these utilities transverse county boundaries. 

Also, I still see that WS891 Sun River Utilities, Inc. is still "active." I have not been advised to 
cancel their certificates 61 I-W, 527-S as the order states, that staff is to advise, although this 
was in dkt 070109-WS and it was closed on 5-21-07 by memo from Ralph Jaeger but no 
mention of canceling them. Please let me know about these also, as I would think that they 
should now be canceled. I cannot cancel them until staff lets me know, since the order states 
to be canceled administratively and what the cancellation date is to be. 

Thanks for your help. Have a nice day. Nonnye 

6/10/2008 


